

## **BIBHUDUTTA DASH**

Mobile: **+91 9556699023, 7809859382**

Email: **dbibhudutta@gmail.com**

Skype : **bibhuduttadash**

Current Location: **Bhubaneswar**

To obtain a position with a progressive web development or software development company with a strong focus on creativity and problem solving. To find a position that is challenging, rewarding and provides an opportunity to expand my knowledge and abilities in creating client centric solutions.

## **PROFILE SUMMARY**

---

More than 5 year of experience in web development. Creating real-time web applications, complex back-end management systems including content management. The projects based on PHP in conjunction with various other web development technologies. PHP, Database (MS SQL, MySQL), JavaScript (jQuery, AJAX), HTML, CSS, XML are used. Creating plugins for wordpress. I have worked in the following areas.

- web site development with security access, supplier order form, category manager, supplier and retailer registration forms
- real-time web applications
- dynamic content applications
- e-commerce applications
- plugin development
- content management systems
- file upload/download management systems

## **TECHNICAL SKILL**

---

- Programming Language- PHP
- Web Technologies: HTML, HTML5, CSS3, XML, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, PHP.
- CMS: Wordpress, Joomla
- PHP Framework: Codeigniter
- Office Package- MS Office, Open Office Org.
- Database- SQL Server 2005, MySQL

## **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION**

---

- Completed GNIIT (Software Engineering) from NIIT.
- Completed B.Sc. (IT) from NIIT distance learning from Kuvempu University, Karnataka in the year 2011.
- Completed +2 Sc (PCBM) from CHSE, Orissa in the year 2007.
- Completed HSC from BSE, Orissa in the year 2005.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

---

- Currently working with Gemini Consulting Pvt Ltd. Bhubaneswar as Senior Developer from Mar 2017 to present.
- Worked with Cupazo Consulting Pvt Ltd. Bhubaneswar as Technical Consultant and also provide training from Jan 2015 to Feb 2017.
- Worked with Arena Multimedia, Bhubaneswar as Part Time Trainer (PHP) from Jun 2016 to Oct 2016.

- Worked with DIIT Institutes, Bhubaneswar as Trainer (PHP) from April 2015 to May 2015.
- Worked with Mynedz Services Pvt Ltd at Bhubaneswar as Web Developer January 2014 to Dec 2014.
- Worked with Adventures9 Solutions Pvt. Ltd at Bhubaneswar as Web Designer and PHP Developer Jan 2012 to Dec 2013

## PROJECT WORK

---

- **Landesa:** It is non-profit organization which distributes land rights among below poverty people. They maintained records in a MIS application. Generating reports PDF, Excel.
  - Technology: PHP, MySQL, CodeIgniter.
  - Team Size: 2
  - URL: wscodisha.org, slrup.org
  - Role: Developer
- **NOCCITREX:** It is online truck booking application for sending goods to one city to another across India. This is a B2B application which connects truck owners and companies.
  - Technology: PHP, MySQL, CodeIgniter.
  - Team Size: 2
  - URL: noccitrex.com
  - Role: Developer
- **Seaways Group PMS:** It's a appraisal management system.
- **Dr LK Nanda:** This is a online doctor consultation and online appointment booking application.
  - Technology: PHP, MySQL, Wordpress.
  - Team Size: 3
  - URL: drlknanda.com
  - Role: Developer
- apexvisas.com
- udayasolutions.com
- arihantgurukul.com
- zavinirz.org
- desitechno.com
- nirogasishu.com
- filigreefinding.com
- **Radiodisha:** It is a online radio which plays music based on the choices of admin.
  - Technology: PHP, MySQL, Wordpress.
  - Team Size: 3
  - URL: radiodisha.com
  - Role: Developer
- **MN Exam:** It is an online exam portal where students and both teacher share questions. Student can get free practice exams.
  - Technology: PHP, MySQL, Javascript, jQuery
  - Team Size: 5
  - URL: www.mnexam.com
  - Role: Developer
- **Lavachic:** It's a online jewelry shopping site.
  - Technology: PHP, MySQL, Javascript, jQuery, Joomla, Virtuemart(extension)
  - Team Size: 7
  - URL: www.lavachic.com
  - Role: Developer

- dnhomes.net
- boga.in
- aulia.in
- adventures9.com
- supratikinfraventures.com
- nxtpsl.com

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

---

Father's Name : Baidyanath Dash  
Mother's Name : Kabita Rani Dash  
Date of Birth : 01.05.1990  
Language Skills : English, Hindi, Oriya  
Nationality : Indian  
Status : Unmarried  
Permanent Address : At- Bhoisahi, Post- Balasore,  
Dist- Balasore, Orissa, PIN- 756001

## **DECLARATION**

---

I do here by declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:

Place: Bhubaneswar

(Bibhudutta Dash)